The regular monthly meeting of the Mahoning Township Supervisors was held this evening at the Township Municipal Building at 4:30 PM.

Members of the Board present:

Christine DeLong, Chairperson Ron Miller, Vice-Chairman Wayne Myers, Supervisor

Also attending was:

Bob Blee, Chief of Police Dave Barron

Robert Stoneback, Daily Item Todd Gibson, Fire Chief

Garon Fenstermaker Cheryl Davis Noah Koltruk Jim Long Bill Elder Matt Gerst

EXECUTIVE SESSIONS: Held Friday, August 30, 2013 for personnel matters.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None.

MINUTES & TREASURER'S REPORT: Minutes of the previous meeting of August 19, 2013 were approved with no alterations or corrections, motion Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers. Treasurer's Report for the month of August 2013 was accepted by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

SOLICITOR: N/A

ZONING/UCC: Mr. VonBlohn presented his report at workshop

POLICE DEPARTMENT: September monthly report submitted.

STREET DEPARTMENT: Submitted September workshop report from this morning. **LINE PAINTING**: Quotes are in the process of being received, therefore, motion made by Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers agrees to accept the lowest of the those we receive.

ENGINEER: September report submitted at workshop this morning, no action was required by the Board.

FIRE: August Report submitted by the Chief. Noted there will be a celebration for Leslie Young's having received the American Legion Fire Fighter of the Year award on Friday, September 27, 2013 at the fire house.

OLD BUSINESS

PATROLMAN: With the retirement of Clay Fahringer, a patrolman position became available and the Board named Garon Fenstermaker to fill the position, motion in favor Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

AMEND TRAFFIC ORDINANCE FOR STOP SIGN: By motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers, the board approved the amendment for the stop signs at each end of H Eyer Road.

RECYCLE ORDINANCE DEFINITION: By motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers, the board approved the amendment to clarify the definition of multi-family under the current ordinance.

NEW BUSINESS

TRICK OR TREAT: The Board reiterated their decision to have residents Trick or Treat on Thursday, October 31, 2013, dusk until 9.

LEAF COLLECTION: Set to begin October 14th from 7 AM to 3PM, Mondays and Fridays, continuing up to Tuesday, November 26, 2013 to make up for the lapse in coverage over the Thanksgiving holiday.

SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT: Submitted for the following event were approved by the Board, with two conditions: that no permanent markings be placed on the roads for any of the events, and that the township cannot promise police service for route control, as in doing so we would be in an overtime situation.

Motion in favor, Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers:

18th Annual 5 K DACC November 9, 2013

MMO'S: Minimum Municipal Obligation worksheets were presented to the Board for approval by the secretary, and they were approved by motion of Mr. Miller, second Mr. Myers.

2013 BUDGET: Having been prepared, and presented, a second time, the final proposed budget was not yet ready this evening for tentative approval, we await the fire company information.

Mr. Miller motioned in favor of authorizing and approving the payrolls and bills for September 2013 and also to adjourn, Mr. Myers seconded.